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MR. TOLSON:

RE: BIASED BCOKS RE .
ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT KENNEDY

Mcalled me from New York this @)( 5(()-
morning. that his best regards be given to you 1

and the Director. bé—=1
-, is fed up wifh the rash of distorted, biased w(@,
books currcntly on the market concerning the essassination of (:7

President Xennedy. He particularly is incensed at the books » yav
by Epstein and Mark Lane, .

1 tordfill]l vriefly of the backgzround of both Epstein
and Lane, Ie asked if there was something he could to do to
set the record straight. He stated the FBI had not cone oif
very good in either of those books. I told him we knew thisj (1\/ .
however, the Dircctor could not be placed in the position of 'f)‘if'l\{-
nalking a public statemcnt inasmuch as we were the investigative @Z—M
agency with responsibilities of not only investigating but also
running down considerable leads for the Warren Commission . b6-/

‘ conseieiily, it would be presunptuous for the FEI to sieak
u

_’néked if we cou ssibly furnish him \{'7 s
rd informati )GY
C

would check w t - the Director and ic o know. 44 =/

It is sugzested we take the analysis prepared here
at the Bureau on Mark 's book and work up 2 blind wemorandum
which can be used by &in making lark Lane's book -
look ridiculous. We, of course, would not furnish @)\( A (
any inforuation which is confidential or which has not been A7) (
relcused to the Americam public. Ve are, however, in & pos_itioné)(;
to furndsk information that will :malke Lane's book lock stupid. <

- The said blind memorancdum, if this plan is approved, will be 54
AP ier the D;.rcr.uor for approval prior to being given
o RN S

- | o = "Respectfully,

Qe cc- a!r.$e29_ach ' :
—ur, losen : Trem 2EYC
- \ iz, Sx.'ll:w} C. D. DeLoach AT
- Hr, Wick : ‘
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